
From: John Barrios
To: Victoria Brittain
Cc: John Franklin; Dave Jennings
Subject: RE: Water cooler and waiver recommendation
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:56:01 PM
Attachments: Waiver Info.docx

VPL 945 E 11th Ave.pdf
ADA_Compliance_Water Cooler Quench.pdf

Ms Brittain
 
I have no objection to the vertical accessibility waiver request or the use of a water cooler for the
referenced project. I have copied the relevant staff so they are aware of this position. Thanks
 
John L. Barrios
Manager
 
City of Tampa
Planning and Development Department
Construction Services Division
1400 N. Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33607
 
Phone: (813) 274-3100 ext. 43162
Email: john.barrios@tampagov.net
Website: www.tampagov.net/permits
 
"Let's Build It Together!"
 
Please note:  Pursuant to Florida Statute Chapter 119, this or any other written or electronic
communication with this office may be subject to public disclosure unless expressly exempt.
Let's work together toward a greener tomorrow. Please consider the environment before printing
this email.
 

From: Victoria Brittain [mailto:soar2000@hughes.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:47 PM
To: John Barrios
Subject: Water cooler and waiver recommendation
 
Dear Mr. Barrios: thank you for returning my call on 1/19/2017 to discuss the project at
945 E 11th Ave. The reason I had called you directly is because the waiver committee in
Tallahassee instructed me to talk with the head building official. I thought that was Tom
Snelling but he referred me to you.
 
During our meeting with plans review, John Franklin directed me to send you a note
concerning the use of a water fountain or cooler. On the original plans that we submitted
on December 13, we showed an ADA-compliant water cooler to be used in place of a water
fountain. While it is not an ADA requirement to provide a water fountain, we have been
told it is a FBC Plumbing requirement. Of course, if we supply a water cooler it must be
ADA-compliant.

mailto:John.Barrios@tampagov.net
mailto:soar2000@hughes.net
mailto:John.Franklin@tampagov.net
mailto:Dave.Jennings@tampagov.net



Description of Building and Project

Waiver # 227-RO –Vertical Accessibility

945 E 11th Ave, Tampa, FL 33605

This building was originally constructed as a residence in 2010 at 918 E 12th Ave, Tampa, FL 33605. It was permitted as a residence but the floor loads, mechanical systems, and electrical were built to commercial standards when it was originally constructed.

Because of the High Speed Rail program, the building was lost to the FDOT in 2012. The FDOT was going to demolish the building so we acquired it in an auction in 2013 and moved it to 945 E 11th Ave. When we purchased the building in 2013, it was already devoid of any kitchen cabinetry or equipment (all were removed).

In its new location, the building is eligible to be occupied as an office. It is a 2-story building with 1,485 sf on the first floor and 1,644 sf on the second floor. It is a complete building with active electric service, water and sewer service.

The only changes to the building are its change of use from residential to office (nonresidential) and the installation of a ½ bath involving a toilet and sink in an existing closet under the stairwell. The alterations to the building include the building of an ADA compliant parking space that connects to the public sidewalk, the building of an ADA compliant ramp and landing to access a new door, and the transformation of the existing downstairs bathroom to be ADA compliant. This involved changing out the toilet and the sink and adding the appropriate grab bars. 

The new ADA entrance door will be placed where an existing window is located. The second window next to the new door will be removed to comply with fire safety for the ramp. These changes do not require any structural changes because there is an existing header above both windows that was built during the original construction in 2010 to allow for a future door if the property was duplexed.

There has been no construction on the building in the last three years, and none required to conform to the new occupancy other than the ADA requirements.

The building is currently under contract to a small engineering company consisting of 5 employees and 2 principals (a husband and wife). The primary work area for the 5 employees is on the main floor. The upstairs will be occupied as a private owner office and storage/file room with no public access intended. 

The Florida Building Code, Existing building and Accessibility requires an ADA parking space connected to the public right of way, an ADA ramp to access the first floor and an ADA bathroom. We are happily providing these items.  

The Florida Building Code also requires access to the second floor. The second floor is currently accessed by an existing stairwell. The existing stairwell is 39.5” wide. Placing an inclined platform lift on the stairwell would impede on the required space for egress.

An interior vertical platform lift (VPL) would only be able to be located in the main floor hall way and would block access from the front to the back of the building and require structural changes.

Both indoor options for vertical access would not be code compliant.

[bookmark: _GoBack]The only other option is an exterior Vertical Platform Lift. This would require the pouring of a new foundation pad (approximately 6’x6’), the removal of a first floor window and then the structuring and placement of a second floor exterior door for entry from the platform directly into the building.  

While the building itself is not deemed historic, it is located within the Ybor City National Historic Landmark District. Many guidelines were required to be followed to ensure that the building had the look of a historic building. We also had guidance from the Historic preservation officer in the placement and look of the first floor ramp. Placing the VPL in the exterior would not be compatible with the “fit and fabric” of the Historic Landmark District.   

In summary, the only changes to the building are to its use (residential to nonresidential) and the placement of a sink and toilet under the existing stairwell closet. These construction changes were done at a cost of approximately $3,800.  

The cost for the first floor ADA alterations, excluding the VPL, are $25,000 to $45,000 depending on the contractor selected.  

Using an average of $35,000 for the ADA first floor compliance, the cost of the ADA compliance to that of the cost of the overall alterations is over 89% disproportionate. 

Providing second floor access with a VPL will cost at least an additional $25,000 (cost of the lift alone without the alterations that would be required to the building) bringing the disproportionality to 93% and would cause even greater economic hardship.  

Because of the disproportionality in cost resulting in economic hardship as well as the technical infeasibility and the effect it brings to the historic nature of the neighborhood, we respectfully request a waiver for vertical accessibility in this building as well as the requirement, if it does exist, to have a second ADA compliant bathroom upstairs. A second ADA bathroom upstairs would require alterations to the building including the removal of the bathtub, removing a wall, relocating the toilet and adding an ADA sink. We will add grab bars to the existing toilet compartment for ambulatory people.

The ADA compliant bathroom downstairs is a unisex ADA bathroom, and in conjunction with the ADA accessibility provided by the parking space and ramp brings the spirit of honoring ADA access to this private 7-person office to fruition.

 

Thank you. Victoria Brittain
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A D A  C O M P L I A N C E


What are the ADA Standards?
The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) is a wide-ranging civil rights law that ensures individuals 
with disabilities are able to fully access and use public places and services. As such, the ADA contains 
standards for public places, buildings, and services, including drinking water fountains and water coolers. 


How is a water cooler ADA compliant?
Under the ADA, a drinking water cooler must comply with specific regulations as outlined in the ADA 
Standards for Accessible Design, including:


 �Water spouts may not be any higher than 36 in. (915 mm) from the floor and must be located  
in the front of the water cooler.


 �Water flow must run parallel or nearly parallel to the front of the cooler and be at least 4 in. (100 mm)  
in length to allow the user to insert a cup or glass.


 �The controls must be on the front of the unit; be within 15 in. (380 mm) and 48 in. (1,220 mm) or 9 in. 
(230 mm) and 54 in. (1,370 mm) of the floor for a forward or parallel approach, respectively; and be 
operational with one hand.


 �The floor space in front of the water cooler must be clear by at least 30 in. by 48 in. (760 mm by  
1220 mm) to allow for an individual in a wheelchair to approach the water cooler either from the front 
(forward approach) or from the side (parallel approach).


For more specific information about ADA compliance for water coolers, please see Section 4.15 of the 
ADA Standards for Accessible Design.


Are Quench Machines ADA compliant?
Quench has several water coolers and ice dispensers that are ADA compliant as long as they are installed 
with the proper open space in front of the cooler:


Water Coolers Ice Dispensers


 720  730  750  978  979


The counter-top water coolers and ice dispensers, including the 735, 775, and 975, are ADA compliant  
as long as they are installed on a surface that does not bring the control height above 54 in. total from 
the floor. For more information about our ADA compliant water coolers and ice dispensers, please speak 
with a Quench water expert.


If an organization has an alternative system to provide individuals with disabilities access to drinking water, 
then an ADA compliant water cooler is not required. However if an individual with disability requests an 
ADA compliant water cooler, then the organization is obligated to provide one. For more information on 
ADA compliance requirements, please refer to Section 4 of the ADA Standard for Accessible Design.


Quench  
978


Quench  
750


Quench  
735


780 5th Avenue, Suite 200 | King Of Prussia, PA 19406 | phone: 888.877.0561 | www.quenchonline.com
© 2014 Quench. All rights reserved. 


For more information about the ADA, please visit www.ADA.gov. For answers surrounding specific questions, please 
call the toll-free ADA Information Line at 800.514.0301 (Voice) or 800.514.0383 (TTY).







 
In the FBCE Section 1010, the new occupancy shall comply with the “intent” of the
respective Florida Building Code, Plumbing Provisions.
 
Therefore, we respectfully request that you allow us to honor the intent of the Florida
Plumbing Code by supplying an ADA-compliant water cooler to satisfy the water
requirement such as the one attached. A new water fountain would require new plumbing
and a water fountain fixture in the main first floor hallway would be a protrusion hazard as
discussed in the ADA code. Also, the occupants of this office do not want access to City
drinking water, but rather bottled spring water. The ADA water cooler could be placed in an
accessible corner in the main hallway that would not protrude into the accessible path and
not be a threat to blind or low vision persons.
 
A second issue involves the vertical accessibility waiver. The waiver submission asks for a
Building Official Recommendation. Can you provide such a recommendation for this
project? Attached shows the proposed VPL. It does not fit into the fit and fabric of the
National Historic Landmark District and well exceeds the 20% disproportionality exception.
The first draft of my waiver letter is attached.
 
Thank you, Victoria Brittain  


